

This natural avalanche was observed near Mt Bole up Hyalite Canyon. This slide likley released during or immediately after the storm that dropped nearly 20" of new snow in the northern Gallatin Range. Photo GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Feb 23, 2015</u> Northern Gallatin, 2015-02-22